



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 22, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 22, regarding a report on maintenance problems at Sacramento Field, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

The Sacramento Field is regularly maintained by DPW forces. Recently issues surrounding 2 trees were brought to their attention. One tree was planted and another, an elm, was pruned. Infield mix was added to basepaths and repairs to the backstop are scheduled for the 1st week of October.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #14

5-581

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-two, regarding a report on
maintenance problems at Sacramento Field.

In City Council September 22, 1997

PLACED ON FILE